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PAUL MOYLE
GENERAL MANAGER

1340 KC
ROBESON BROADCASTING CORPORATION 250 WATTS

EUIvIBERTON, NORTH CAROLINA

June 12, 1946

Dear Mr. Geary:

Thank you for your reception report of June 8 from
2:53 AM to 3:37 AM EST. Your reports checks with our log
and we are pleased to verify it.

WTSJj normally operates from 6:30 AM to 11:15 PM EST.
We have not as yet established a definite "Frequency Check"
schedule; at present we are on every morning. from 3:55 to
4:05.

Our transmitter is
Windcharger tower. The

Thank you again for
to hear from you again.

a modified Tempco, with a *wave
speech equipment is Raytheon.

your report. We will be pleased

Very truly yours,

\NI T.
"illiam F Rogers
Chief Engineer


